
From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD
To: Valentine, Velvet, EMNRD
Subject: FW: [EXT] Methane Hearing
Date: Thursday, December 17, 2020 7:59:23 AM

Case 21528
 

From: Nick King <Nick@kingsolarnm.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 4:02 PM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Methane Hearing
 
Great, thanks! 
 
On Wed, Dec 16, 2020, 3:38 PM Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us> wrote:

Mr. King, you have a 2-minute time slot at 8:30 on January 4.
 
Florene Davidson
 

From: Nick King <Nick@kingsolarnm.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 3:15 PM
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD <florene.davidson@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Methane Hearing
 
Thanks for having these public Methane Hearings, since these are issues that affect not only us
but the whole world.  My preference would be the morning of Jan 4, but let me know if other
times would fit in better.  I would  like to have a 2 minute slot.
 
Nicholas King
CarlsbadMennonite@gmail.com
575 887 0606
 
Thanks for all your work in putting this together.
Nick
 
 
Nicholas King
KingSolarNM LLC
1107 N Canal
Carlsbad, NM  88220
575 887 0606
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